

Snake River Valley Quilt Guild

General Meeting Minutes

June 20, 2024

Submitted by Lisa Stir

Approved

Call to Order:

Guild president, Marei Montalvo, called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Notes from the President:

- The Fat Quarter Basket was sent around for people visiting, new members and those with June birthdays to take one.
- > Challenge quilts drawing \$75 after break.
- ➤ Jack Edson 2 day workshop July 2025 max 15 students. \$125. List is on the sign in table. People can sign up as alternates.
- ➤ Elections will be held in September and since the Guild is a 501 (c) 3 charitable organization, a Board is required consisting of 4 elected positions: President; Vice-President; Treasurer; and Secretary. Without these, there can be no guild. The Community Chairs serve at the discretion of the President and are appointed. No one on the Current Board is running next year. A sign up sheet is on the sign in table.
 - President opens the building and runs the meetings
 - Vice-President sets up Education the months we meet in the Church. Not August,
 October or December.
 - Treasurer tracks money in and out and handles the money.
 - Secretary types up the minutes for Board and General meetings. They do not have to be verbatim.
- None of the jobs is hard and only take a few hours a month.

Minutes: A motion was made to approve the minutes from the May 16, 2024 meeting by Alicia Williams, seconded by Marilyn Bee, and passed by a vote of the membership.

Business & Announcements:

Community Support: Debbie Hamrick reported bringing 35 quilts to meetings, 29 were checked out, 16 have been returned. She will have more tops at the next meeting. 72 quilts have been completed and we are well on the way to the goal of 120 quilts by the end of November.

Secret Quilters: Participation has been good.

Sew-Ins:

- These are held at Daydreams Quilt Shop from 10:30-3:00. The classes are \$5 with the money going to AnnaLee for allowing us to use her shop. Lunch is on your own.
- Christy Christensen is doing the Hemingway Pouch September 21.
- Joyce White is out of commission so the July Stack-n-Whack class is cancelled for now.

- ➤ Renee' Phillips is teaching Bargello Beauty August 17.
- Alicia showed her Hemmingway Pouches from the May class. Her kit makes 2 pouches. Bring fabric already quilted in September.





Intraguild: Jeanette Hanson announced Raffle Blocks.

Make sure to see Jeanette at Break for your tickets and Row by Row instructions. This months Rows:







➤ June rows are 4 Patch in a Square. Pick up tickets and instructions at the Intraguild table.







- > Drawing for the Golden Gate Raffle Block was Kathy Squires.
- > July Raffle Block is Old Italian in medium to dark blue and yellow. Some parts are on the bias.
- > English Paper Piecing reveal gives 4 tickets for finished projects.













> Jeanette thanked all participants.

Marei reminded everyone at Break to enter NameTag drawing, pick up membership cards, get Raffle tickets, sign up for Show & Tell, check out the Free Table, and complete the Newsletter challenge with Renee'.

BREAK

New Members: Jodie Von Kamecke reported 3 new members: Sharon Anderson, Dorilee Farnsworth, Diana McCambridge, pictured here with 2 earlier new members.



QOV: Mimi Jones reminded everyone that the QOV Sew Day is the 4th Saturday of the month at Jones Sew and Vac, 10 AM.

➤ She made 2 requests. 9 quilts are to be presented in September. 14 more have been requested and will be presented in 3 increments at Blackfoot Elks. 12" or 12 ½" blocks are requested as well as completed quilts that can be 50" X 70", 60" X 80". Personal size quilts, don't have to be bed quilts. Smaller quilts can be made for wheelchair bound veterans. Call Mimi at 803-979-0643.

Newsletter: Becky Harvey won Renee's Newsletter prize. Remember to read the Newsletter for prize instructions each month.

Retreats: Alicia has 1 room left. There are 3 shops in Salmon now.

Nametag Drawing: Debbie Hamrick won the NameTag drawing. All the tickets go back in the bucket for a Big Drawing in November.

Community Quilting Workshop: July 20, 2024 from 11 AM - 3 PM at 1235 Juniper Dr., Idaho Falls. This is sponsored by charitable organizationLifting Hands International. Workshops will be held every 3 month. It's just getting started here and you can volunteer or mentor.

Marei's 6 pack challenge Susan Collins won a \$75 gift certificate to a local shop between Teton and Pocatello.

Education: Alicia introduced Certified Naturopaths Faith and Emory from Fidere Wellness 1995 N Holmes in Idaho Falls. They work with the body as a whole and offer several services. Alicia and Shanna recommend trying them. They have videos online also.



Show and Tell: Participants were: Trudy Stubbs, Vicky Hitchcock, Pam Traughber, Celia Weekes, Eliza Homer, Mary Lou Warner, Marilyn Vest, and Karen McComas (Karen thanked everyone for the card she received in the hospital).













































Raffle Conducted by: JR Wood

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM.